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/s/ Craig R. Anderson

28th

/s/ Jacqueline V. Nichols

August 29, 2024

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE



28th

/s/ Krista Busch



1

Krista Busch

From: Jackie Nichols <jnichols@grsm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:08 PM
To: Craig Anderson
Cc: Krista Busch; Gayle Angulo
Subject: RE: Substitution of Attorney - CM v. CCSD; ACLU v. CCSD
Attachments: Substitution of Attorney signed.pdf; Substitution of Attorney signed.pdf

Krista,

You may affix my electronic signature on these.

From: Susan Gerace [Office of the General Counsel] <geracs@nv.ccsd.net>
Sent:Wednesday, August 28, 2024 1:05 PM
To: Craig Anderson <canderson@maclaw.com>; Jackie Nichols <jnichols@grsm.com>
Cc: Sami Randolph [Office of the General Counsel] <randosn@nv.ccsd.net>; Jeanne-Marie Hanna
<pochej@nv.ccsd.net>; Eva Martinez <martie1@nv.ccsd.net>
Subject: Substitution of Attorney - CM v. CCSD; ACLU v. CCSD

Hello: Please see the signed Subs titu tion of Attorney at tached for each of the above referenced cases. Thank you. Susan Gerace Office of the General Counsel Clark Coun ty School D istrict 5 100 West Sahara Avenue, 3rd Floor Las Vegas, NV 89146  

Hello: 

Please see the signed Substitution of Attorney attached for each of the above referenced 
cases. 

Thank you. 

Susan Gerace 
Office of the General Counsel 
Clark County School District 
5100 West Sahara Avenue, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89146 
Phone:  (702) 799-5373 
Fax:      (702) 799-5505 
Email:  geracs@nv.ccsd.net

This email communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH ALSO MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED and is intended only for the use of the
intended recipients identified above. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use,
dissemination, distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this

communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply email, delete the communication and destroy all copies. 

GORDON REES SCULLY MANSUKHANI, LLP 
YOUR 50 STATE LAW FIRM™ 

http://www.grsm.com


